
From: Francis, Jennifer <Jennifer.Francis@vermont.gov>  
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 10:56 AM 
To: Deng, Diane (Yan) <YDeng@seyfarth.com> 
Cc: Curtis, Christopher <Christopher.Curtis@vermont.gov>; Mishaan, Jessica 
<Jessica.Mishaan@vermont.gov>; Clark, Charity <Charity.Clark@vermont.gov> 
Subject: Stratford Career Inst. Public Records Request  
 
Dear Ms. Deng: 
 
Please find your public records request attached.  
 
Please let me know if you need anything further.  
 
Best,  

Jennifer Francis | Paralegal  
Office of the Attorney General | Civil Rights/Consumer Protection 
802.828.5507 jennifer.francis@vermont.gov 
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November 12, 2021 

 
 

Via E-Mail Only -- ddeng@seyfarth.com 
Diane Deng 
620 8th Ave, 35th Floor Library  
New York, New York 10018 
 
 
In Re: Public Records Request; Stratford Career Institute 
 
 
Dear Ms. Deng: 
 
As per our email conversation on Friday, November 5, 2021.  Attached is the requested 
Assurance of Discontinuance in the above referenced matter.  
 
If you need anything further, please feel free to reach back out.  
 
Best,  
Jennifer Francis  
Paralegal, Office of the Attorney General 
Civil Rights/Consumer Protection 
802.828.5507 jennifer.francis@vermont.gov 
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